






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 170,799.00 170,799.00 112,777.77 54,424.57 3,596.66 Teachers Salaries

1200 59,350.00 59,350.00 40,520.90 17,366.10 1,463.00 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 65,192.00 38,028.55 27,163.25 .20 Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 295,341.00 295,341.00 191,327.22 98,953.92 5,059.86 

2100 109,737.00 109,737.00 75,812.05 30,567.13 3,357.82 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 4,888.00 4,888.00 3,502.14 2,101.28 715.42-Classified Support Salaries

2300 100,802.00 100,802.00 58,275.00 41,865.00 662.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,746.00 113,746.00 67,505.36 46,267.78 27.14-Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 6,144.00 1,216.00 4,928.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 335,317.00 335,317.00 205,094.55 122,017.19 8,205.26 

3100 24,666.00 24,666.00 15,994.37 8,181.87 489.76 State Teachers' Retirement Sys

3200 50,903.00 50,903.00 28,967.54 18,805.13 3,130.33 Public Employees' Retirement S

3300 28,436.00 28,436.00 17,911.25 10,556.15 31.40-OASDI/MEDICARE/Alternative

3400 163,200.00 163,200.00 96,168.70 54,731.34 12,299.96 Health & Welfare Benefits

3500 6,915.00 6,915.00 4,360.62 3,144.68 590.30-State Unemployment Insurance

3600 17,786.00 17,786.00 11,407.09 6,185.87 193.04 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3700 27,730.00 27,730.00 6,479.22 21,250.78 Retiree Benefits

3800 5,681.00 5,681.00 2,858.17 1,782.21 1,040.62 PERS Reduction

Total for Object 3000 325,317.00 325,317.00 177,667.74 109,866.47 37,782.79 

4100 532.00 532.00 293.13 238.87 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4200 4,250.00 4,250.00 2,612.34 335.40 1,302.26 Library and Reference Material

4300 24,575.00 24,575.00 3,591.51 3,944.03 17,039.46 Materials and Supplies

Total for Object 4000 29,357.00 29,357.00 6,203.85 4,572.56 18,580.59 

5100 50,000.00 50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 26,031.00 26,031.00 1,415.35 4,703.53 19,912.12 Travel and Conference

5300 16,321.00 16,321.00 2,100.00 7,114.00 7,107.00 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,200.00 10,187.00 13.00 Insurance

5500 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,006.88 922.12 8,071.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 3,100.00 3,100.00 317.37 409.37 2,373.26 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 245,394.00 245,394.00 89,405.91 82,502.17 73,485.92 Professional Consulting

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 363,046.00 363,046.00 119,245.51 105,838.19 137,962.30 

7100 232,850.00 232,850.00 97,686.77 19,004.34 116,158.89 County Tuition

7300 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 232,850.00 232,850.00 97,686.77 19,004.34 116,158.89 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec  4 2012  9:12AM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=11
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=12
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=13
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=21
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=22
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=23
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=24
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=29
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=31
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=32
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=33
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=34
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=35
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=36
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=37
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=38
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=41
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=42
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=43
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=51
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=52
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=53
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=54
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=55
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=56
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=58
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=59
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=71
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54938&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=73


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

1,581,228.00 1,581,228.00 797,225.64 460,252.67 323,749.69 Total for Expense accounts

323,749.69 1,581,228.00 1,581,228.00 797,225.64 460,252.67 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec  4 2012  9:12AM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE  

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

November 13, 2012 

Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California 

 

This meeting was available for videoconferencing at Downieville School, Downieville, CA. 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT:  Mr. Allen Wright, President 

   Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

   Mr.  Mike Moore, Member 

   Mr.  Todd York, Member 

 

 ABSENT:     None     

 

 VACANT:     One 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator – via Downieville 

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director 

     

C. FLAG SALUTE 

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA   

MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN 

 

E.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

2. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. The following people received acknowledgements of their service to our County, District 

and Students: 

 Todd York, Board of Education Trustee  

 Josephine Haydn, School Secretary 

 Becky Yegge, School Secretary 

b. A Community Forum was held at Loyalton Middle School, Room 4,  

November 7, 2012 6:00 pm – Mr. Hardeman reported that the discussion revolved around 

consolidation and included a review of the budget.  Community members and staff expressed 

their opinions. The next forum will be held at Downieville School, November 14, 2012. 



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 11, 2012 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

2 

 

 

c. This school year’s first District Advisory Committee will be held at the Loyalton Middle 

School, November 19, 2012. Mr. Hardeman plans to inform the committee about district finances. 

d. The California County Superintendents Educational Services Association (CCSESA) 

meeting provided opportunity to work on the proposal for funding reform, sent off 

recommendations for the Smart Balance Assessment and proposed a joint partnership for 

special education with surrounding districts.  The costs will be shared by contributing districts.   

e. Secure Rural Schools (SRS)– Sequestration  - SRS funding will not be renewed for 2013-

14 in its current form-a significant hit to our  budget.  In lieu of the SRS, HR 4019 is a 

proposed bill to increase employment and improve sustainability. It requests bridge money 

during HR 4019 implementation.  The impact with SRS Sequestration would permit automatic 

cuts to special Education, Title I and EIA. 

 

3. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

 Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 10/31/12. There 

were no comments or questions. 

 

4. STAFF REPORT – There were none 

 

5. SPTA REPORT – There were none 

 

6. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT  

 

WRIGHT will attend the Community Forum in Downieville. 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:26 pm.    

There was no comment at either location. 

President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:26 pm. 

 

F.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were included in the consent calendar: 

 

1.  Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 9, 2012 

2.  Approval of bill warrants for month of October 2012 

 

MSCU/ MOORE/YORK  

  

G.  ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. A Public Hearing to receive public comment on the Local Educational Agency Plan was 

opened at 6:27 pm.  There was no comment.  

 

b. Approval of the Local Educational Agency Plan 

MSCU/YORK/MOORE 



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 11, 2012 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

3 

 

 

c. Approval of the Board of Education 2013 meeting calendar, Option 1 or Option 2 

MOORE motioned to approve Option 2, revising the June board meeting date to the third 

Wednesday of June. 

MSCU/MOORE/YORK 

 

Board Policies and Administrative Regulations  

MOORE motioned to approve the following Items “d” through “p”, with the exception of 

“o”, which will be pulled for discussion.   

MSCU/MOORE/YORK 

 

d. Approval of revision to Board Policies 4154, 4254 and 4354, Health and Welfare Benefits 

 

e. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 4154, 4254 and 4354, Health and 

Welfare Benefits 

 

f. Approval of revision to Exhibit 4319.21, Professional Standards 

 

g. Approval of revision to Board Policies 5112.3, Student Leave of Absence 

 

h. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 5112.3, Student Leave of Absence 

 

i. Approval of revision to Board Policy 5141.33, Head Lice 

 

j. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due 

Process 

 

k. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation  6146.2, Certificate of  

Proficiency/High School Equivalency 

 

l. Deletion of Board Policy 6161, Equipment, Books and Materials 

 

m. Approval of revision to Board Policy 6178, Career Technical Education 

 

n. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 6178, Career Technical Education    

 

o. Approval of revision to Board Bylaws 9320, Meetings and Notices  - Pulled for separate 

vote 

 

p. Approval of revision to Board Bylaws 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

 

Approval of revision to Board Bylaws 9320, Meetings and Notices   

MOORE motioned to approve with the following revision:  The June board meeting date 

will be the third Wednesday of June.  YORK seconded.  Motion Passed Unanimously 

 

H.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, December 11, 2012, at Downieville School, 

Downieville, California at 6:00 pm. 

 



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 11, 2012 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

4 

 

 

Suggested Agenda Items 

 

a. Board Officer Swearing In/Elections 

b. SELPA Service & Budget Plan (Dec or Jan) 

c. Adopt 2011-12 Financial Statements 

d. First Interim, 2012-13 

e. DAC Report 

 

I.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

MSCU/YORK/MOORE 

Adjourned at 6:37 pm. 

 

 

 

 __________________________    _______________________________ 

 Allen Wright, President     Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 

 

 











Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 11/01/2012 through 11/30/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ROSE ASQUITH 01-520011/21/201200013610 62.80 

01-5899 251.22 188.42 

HEIDI BETHKE 01-520011/21/201200013611 50.00 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT        

DEPARTMENT

01-350111/21/201200013612 643.05 

01-3502 658.80 15.75 

*GIRARD, EDWARDS & HANCE ATTS Cancelled11/21/201200013613 183.75 

Cancelled on 11/19/2012

STAN HARDEMAN 01-520011/21/201200013614 190.84 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-550011/21/201200013615 131.64 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-581011/21/201200013616 7,200.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-520011/21/201200013617 18.00 

OFFICE DEPOT 01-430011/21/201200013618 22.68 

SECRETARY OF STATE            CERTIFICATION 

AND RECORDS

01-581011/21/201200013619 20.00 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430011/21/201200013620 106.78 

SUPER DUPER PUBLICATION 01-430011/21/201200013621 124.56 

Unpaid Sales Tax 7.88- 116.68 

VOYAGER 01-435011/21/201200013622 334.89 

01-5899 417.67 82.78 

WHY TRY, INC. 01-520011/21/201200013623 100.00 

9,468.06 Total Number of Checks 14 

Cancel  1 183.75 
AmountCount

Net Issue 9,284.31 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 13 9,292.19 01

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 9,292.19 

7.88-

9,284.31 

13 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec  4 2012  9:13AM001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


























































































































































	0_Agenda_SCOE.pdf
	1_SpEd Self Review.pdf
	2_novscoeobj12.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_November 13, 2012 SCOE Minutes (2).pdf
	4_SCOE_11_12 Minutes.pdf
	5_novchkscoe12.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	



	6_1st Interim_SCOE.pdf

